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lnsurance Solutions for Healthcare Providers
Robert L. lTortelboeq Esquire
General Counsel & Vice President

May 11,2005

Via Regular U.S. Mail

Workers' Compensation Court
P.O. Box 537
Helena, Montana 59624-0537

Re: Robert Flynn, v. Montana State Fund
WCC No.2000-0222

To Whom It May Concern:

We are in receipt of the Summons and Notice of Attorney Fee Lien in regard to
the above entitled case. Please be advised that First Professionals Insurance Company,
Inc. while licensed to write workers compensation insurance in the State of Montana has
never actually engaged in writing this business in this State. As a result, are participation
in the above entitled matter is moot. Please note this fact in vour records. If vou have any
questions, please call me at (904) 354-5910 Ext. 3281.

Sincerely,
- /<\ > f'-;--

d/,,VK
Robert L. Wortelboer, Jr.
General Counsel & Vice President

Cc: Mr. Thomas J. Murphy

1000 Riverside Avenue, Suite 800 o Jacksonville, Florida 32704 . (904) 354-5910 .
P.O. Box 44033 . Jacksonville, Florida 3/23I-4033 o Internet Addness:

FItHI
MAY I. 6 2OO5

OFFICEOF
WORKER'S COMPEN${TION JUDGE

I.IELEM, MONTAM

l-800-741-3742 . Fax (o04\ 358-6424
http://wwwmedmal.com 

| 31


